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Attached is the Post-workshop Comments of the Attorney General for filing in Docket No. 080159-TP 

(See attached file: Clerk 10-03-08.pdf) 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney G.eneral 
General CiviVTort Litigation 
Office of the Attomey General 
Tel.: (850) 414-3300 
Fax: (850) 488-4872 

E-mail:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be 
subject to disclosure. 
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
Civil Litigation 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
The Capitol, PL-01 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 

Fax (850) 488-4872 
(850) 414-3300 

BILL McCOLLUM 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

October 3,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Director of the Office of Commission Clerk 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080 159-TI' - In re: Joint Petition of Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom and Windstream 
Florida, Inc. to initiate rulemaking to reflect the changed telecommunications market - Attorney General's Post- 
Workshop Comments 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attorney General Bill McCollum adopts and incorporates by reference the Post-workshop Comments of the 
Office of the Public Counsel. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Cecilia Bradley 
Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
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